RE: objednavka 03.351-20.pdf

Pfedmét: RE: objednavka 03.351-20.pdf

od: I

Datum: 02.02.2020 14:31

Komu: I

Dobry den,

Objednavka pfijata

S pozdravem

Operations Manager

-
W

U Trezorky 921/2
ATALIAN 158 00 Praha 5

www.atalian.cz
EUROPE-USA-ASIA-AFRICA

From:

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 3:29 PM
To:

Subject: objednavka 03.351-20.pdf

SECURITY INFORMATION
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the

content is safe.
ATTENTION: Cet e-mail provient de I'extérieur de I'organisation. Ne cliquez pas sur les liens ni sur les piéces jointes a moins de reconnaitre |'expéditeur et

de savoir que le contenu est sécurisé.

Dobry den,
v piiloze posilam objednavku pro UOCHB a prosim o jeji potvrzeni a vyfizeni.

Predem dékuji a preji pékny den

referent nakupniho oddéleni

T I
I

Ustav organické chemie a biochemie AV CR, v. v. i.
Flemingovo ndm. 2 | 166 10 Praha 6 | Czech Republic

www.iocb.cz | facebook.com/IOCBPrague | twitter.com/lIOCBPraque
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Tento e-mail byl zkontrolovan na viry antivirovym softwarem AVG.
WWW.avg.cz
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